
Serial Number 901241
Model 5KPSIXP2I
Units PSI
Firmware Version R0324 Message Store ------------
Run Index 2
Logging Type Actual
Logging Interval 90
Start Time 9/15/2020 13:36
Stop Time 9/15/2020 14:26
Time Reading Event Event Data

0 Battery OK
0 Logging Interval, 90
0 Tare, -0.5
0 582.6

90 581.6
180 581
270 580.2
360 579.5
450 579.3
540 579
630 578.4
720 578.1
810 578
900 577.7
990 577.3

1080 577
1170 576.8
1260 576.5
1350 576.6
1440 576.1
1530 575.9
1620 575.8
1710 575.5
1800 575.2
1890 575
1980 574.9
2070 574.6
2160 574.6
2250 574.2
2340 574.1
2430 573.9
2520 573.7
2610 573.5
2700 573.4
2790 573.2
2880 573
2970 573

CChavez
Approved



Data Collection Report

Run Info

Serial Number 901241 Start Time 9/15/20 1:36:20 PM

Model 5KPSIXP2I Stop Time 9/15/20 2:26:03 PM

Message Store ------------ Logging Interval 90

Units PSI

Gauge Information

572

574

576

578

580

582

584

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

Pr
es

su
re

Time (Seconds)

Pressure

Reading





From: Dade, Randy <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 1:55 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dade, Randy <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: MIT Data for 2020 
 
Carl, 
 
I was present for the MIT’s.  
 
WDW-1: 30-015-27592: Witnessed by; Randy Dade, HFC; Nolan Beasley, Petrotek; Domingo Torres; 
Austin Services; Cory (Holt) Tilton, HFC 
WDW-2: 30-015-20894: Witnessed by; Randy Dade, HFC; Wes Janes; Petrotek; Domingo Torres; Austin 
Services; Cory (Holt) Tilton, HFC  
WDW-3: 30-015-26575: Witnessed by; Randy Dade, HFC; Nolan Beasley; Petrotek; Cory (Holt) Tilton, 
HFC 
WDW-4: 30-015-44677: Witnessed By: Randy Dade, HFC; Nolan Beasley; Petrotek; Cory (Holt) Tilton, 
HFC 
 
Lewis R. (Randy) Dade 
Environmental Specialist 
The HollyFrontier Companies 
501 E. Main / P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM  88210 / 88211-0159 
575-746-5281 (o) 
575-703-4735 (c) 
575-746-5451 (f) 
Email:  Lewis.Dade@hollyfrontier.com 
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